BURLINGTON
RESOURCES

SAN JUAN DIVISION

June 2, 1997
SENT FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: San Juan 29-7 Unit #50A
790'FSL, 1485°FEL Section 21, T-29-N, R-7-W, Rio Arriba County, NM
APl #30-039-25643

Dear Mr. LeMay:

This is a request for administrative approval for downhole commingling the Blanco Mesa Verde and
Basin Dakota in the subject well. This well is planned to be drilled and completed as a Mesa
Verde/Dakota commingle in 1997,

To comply with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules, Burlington Resources Oil & Gas
Company is submitting the following for your approval of this commingling:

Form C107A - Application for Downhole Commingling;

C-102 plat for each zone showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication;
Production curve for Dakota and expected production curve for the Mesa Verde;
Notification list of offset operators - Burlington is the surrounding operator;

Shut in wellhead pressure and calculated down hole pressure of surrounding wells;
Nine-section plats for the Mesa Verde and Dakota.

U i

Notification of Mesa Verde and Dakota interest owners is covered under Order R-10697 dated
November 8, 1996 attached.

We will consult with the Supervisor of the Aztec District Office of the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division to
establish an allocation formula.

Please let me know if you require additional data.

Sincerely,

Peggy Bradfield
Regulatory/Compliance Administrator

XC: Bureau of Land Management - hand delivered
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